UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

May 12, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: COMMENTS REGARDING LICENSED OPERATOR TRAINING
STANDARDS

Dr. Said Abdel-Khalik, Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, received
the attached letter from Mr. Kenneth W. Norris, which raises several concerns regarding
licensed operator training standards. Mr. Norris also proposes several actions for the NRC staff
to address these concerns. We believe that the issues described in this letter are more
appropriately the province of the staff, and we are forwarding the letter to you for appropriate
action. Nevertheless, the Committee would like to be informed of your disposition of this matter.
Attachment: As stated
CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY

N. Mamish, OEDO

A. Frazier, OEDO

E. Leeds, NRR

CONTACT: Jorge Cruz-Ayala, ACRS
301-415-0269
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